From: Craig Walsh

Sent: Wed, 18 May 2016 11:54:40 +1000
To: 'Ishan Ratnam'

Subject: RE: Schedule

Thanks mate
Kind Regards,

Craig Walsh

General Manager | Security & Surveillance
Crown Melbourne Limited
Phone: +61 | Web: https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/C1 XCCBNZApl0g1MVi1zQoli?domain=crownmelbourne.com.au

_ Please consider our environment before printing this email.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ishan Ratnam [M_l
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 20167

To: Craig Walsh

Subject: Schedule

Sat 14th

Arrived by Audi limo 8:30am looks like a/port

8:45 takes son to football at Hailabury South Rd

11:00 back home with son and friend

1:00 took boys to the park Hurlingham to kick football

7:00 pm went to pickup takeaway on Hawthorn Rd Turkish Mamaris

Sun 15th

8:00am walks german Shepard dog with wife for 45min around the block
9:00 goes to work

1:00pm back home

6:30 picks up takeaway Thai from Church St Brighton
8:00 drops mother off at her house Hawthorn Rd
9:30 Audi limo pick up looks like airport

Ishan Ratnam
Crown Resorts
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